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The ferry slip consists of two major parts: the structure 
housing an adjustable ramp, and the approach slip. The structure 
is a frame covered gable building, the sides of which are 
partially enclosed by vertical siding. It houses a heavy timber 
bridgework used to support the adjustable ramp which accommodated 
the ferry boat at various stages of the tide's rise and fall. The 
structure is built on timber pilings above the high water mark, at 
the foot of the Smith Street paving. The entire structure is 
approximately 66 feet in width and includes a small enclosed gable 
building on the north (10x12 x 15 feet), which at one time accommodated 
the ferry employees; and a shed-type waiting room on the south (18x34ft) 
built as a waiting room after a fire in the late 1950's destroyed the 
former ticket office and waiting room.

In front (to the east) on the water side of the roofed-over 
portion is the approach slip for the ferry, consisting of two 
groups of pilings, each making a row and lined with sheathing 
facing the slip. These rows of pilings extend into Staten Island 
Sound about seventy feet.

The size of the proposed historic site then runs 66 feet 
in width as a continuation of the right-of-way of Smith Street to 
the water's edge and beyond to the pier head and bulkhead lines and 
to the end of the sheathing-faced pilings.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Perth Amboy Ferry Slip is the last representation of a long 

history of Perth Amboy ferry service originating in 1684, by order 
of the Lord , Proprietors of East Jersey, and put into effect by 
Acting Governor Gawen Lawrie. Ferry service from the site of the 
ferry slip probably dates from Colonial times, but definitely from 
1867 when the Staten Island Railroad Company established a ferry 
service to Bentley Street, Tottenville, Staten Island, with connections 
with their train service on Staten Island. The new steam paddle 
wheel ferry MAID OF PERTH, built specifically for that service, 
began her rounds on May 13, 1867.

The present structure was built in 1904, with a new waiting 
room and ticket office that burned down sometime in the late 
1950's. An additional structure to the east of the gabled roof, 
over the ramp, was added at an unknown date; it may be assumed 
this was built with the installation of a heavier ramp; and this 
section, now badly deteriorated, housed the pulleys, cables and 
counterweights that made operation of the ramp manageable.

Ferries were the only means of connecting land transportation, 
such as roads and stage lines, for many, many years from settlement 
to the building of bridges in the 19th and 20th centuries. Ferries 
served Perth Amboy across the Arthur Kill to Staten Island, across 
the Raritan River to South Amboy, and a far longer ferry service 
existed from Amboy to Manhattan for some years from 1684 well into 
the next century. Benjamin Franklin, in his autobiography, graphically 
describes his voyage on this ferry when he was a young man, in 1723.

Ferries connected many other parts of New Jersey with Staten Island 
and until recent years. Of all these former ferry services, the 
Perth Amboy ferry slip is the only remaining structure. Its uniqueness 
cannot be overstated.
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